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Jenny Wright

From: Gillian Sheldon <gsheldon@takepart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Jenny Wright
Subject: Re: Requesting permission to reprint your article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jenny‐ 
 
Thank you so much for your interest in TakePart. You are welcome to reprint the item, with proper link and credit. Below 
are all of the individual pieces of the series, as well as a link to a social media kit with various assets including videos, 
images and suggested copy. Please let me know if you need anything else.  
 
 
TakePart.com/violentcrime     

Social Media Kit with videos, images and more 

  

Individual Stories: 

·       VIDEO: Violence and Redemption 
·       Rehabilitating Violent Offenders Is Possible. Why Aren’t We Doing It? 
·       Room for Forgiveness 
·       When a Policy Alone Is Not Enough 
·       5 Leaders • 5 Opinions 
·       Defining Violence: It’s Not as Simple as You Think 
·       PHOTOS: Locked Up 
·       VIDEO: The Letter ‘V’ 
·       VIDEO: Changing Course Behind Bars 
·       VIDEO: Life After Lockup 
·       VIDEO: Life Inside and Out 
·        VIDEO: Walking in Forgiveness 

  

  

Best- 
Gillian 

  



2

Gillian Sheldon 

Senior Vice President, Marketing 

Office 310.623.4974 

Cell 213.718.3880 

@gilliansheldon 

 

 
 
 
On Sep 21, 2016, at 7:02 AM, Jenny Wright <jwright@prisonlegalnews.org> wrote: 

Good morning, 
  
I am writing on behalf of Prison Legal News, a non‐profit publication that reports on criminal justice‐
related issues, requesting permission to reprint the following article, which we believe would be of 
interest to our readers: 
http://www.takepart.com/feature/2016/09/19/violence‐and‐redemption‐oklahoma 
We would like to post this article on our website, www.prisonlegalnews.org. We would provide 
attribution, of course, note where the article was originally published and include a link. 
Please advise and many thanks for your time! 
  
  
Jenny Wright 
Communications Director 
Human Rights Defense Center / Prison Legal News 
P.O. Box 1151, Lake Worth, FL 33460 
■ Tel. 561.360.2523 ■ Fax 866.735.7136 

www.humanrightsdefensecenter.org  

www.prisonlegalnews.org  

www.prisonphonejustice.org 
  
This communication may be confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product.  If you received it in error, 
please notify me and delete it from your system.  Any unauthorized use is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
  


